
From:                                 Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  01 October 2025 17:43:55 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks

Hi Katherine, 
 
Thank you for coming back to me. 
 
In that case we will accept the ‘pre-commencement’ requirement for the materials condition. 
 
Apologies, I forgot to mention in my previous email that the Applicant has advised that no 
external lighting is proposed. 
 
I trust that this is satisfactory and you can now proceed to issue the Planning Permission. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tim 
 
  
  
TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220 

RODWAY PLANNING CONSULTANCY / T +44 (0)1273 780 463 / RODWAYPLANNING.CO.UK 
CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be 
disclosed to any other party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments 
from your system. Although this email has been scanned for viruses, I advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any 
attachment as I cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or other malicious code.
  
 
From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 October 2025 17:19
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Given the small-scale nature of the proposal it is not considered that an ‘pre slab level’ trigger 
for the condition would be appropriate for this development and would still request the ‘pre-
commencement’ wording. 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rodwayplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Ca5fca645175e4513e89e08de0109b962%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638949338555716259%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=H3XH3P66cjymtKpIR1uFQpEWbT1dGLK%2BIlr2kwBbzSU%3D&reserved=0


Could you also confirm is any external lighting will be proposed to establish whether the lighting 
design condition requested by the Ecologist will be necessary. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc 
Senior Planning Officer 
Mid Sussex District Council 
01444 477214 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 

Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
  
 
From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 September 2025 16:49
To: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Dear Katherine 
 
I refer to your email of yesterday in respect of the above Planning Application. 
 
The Applicant has confirmed their agreement to the following ‘pre-commencement’ conditions 
that you have set out in your email: 
1.            Precautionary Working Methods Statement for Great Crested Newts 
2.            Foul and surface water drainage  
3.            Archaeological Evaluation 
 
However we query whether the materials condition should be ‘pre-commencement’, and 
whether it could be a ‘pre-slab level’ condition instead? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tim 
 
  
  
TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Ca5fca645175e4513e89e08de0109b962%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638949338555743826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oH4zHPjS4S4grzhUzj1lcFK0ls3w3NJZY7X2LpoyydQ%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: 29 September 2025 11:06
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email and agreeing to the extension of time. 
 
Following this, please see the below list of pre-commencement conditions, please let me know if 
these are acceptable. 
 

• No development shall take place until a Precautionary Working Methods Statement for 
GCN written by a suitably qualified ecologist has been submitted to and approved by the 
Local Planning Authority

 
Reason: To conserve protected and Priority species and allow the LPA to discharge its 

duties under the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended), the 
Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and s40 of the NERC Act 2006 (as amended).

 
• The development hereby permitted shall not commence unless and until details of the 

proposed foul and surface water drainage and means of disposal have been submitted 
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The building shall not be 
occupied or brought into use, until all the approved drainage works have been carried 
out in accordance with the agreed details.
 
Reason: To ensure that the proposal is satisfactorily drained and to accord with Policy 
DP41 of the Mid Sussex District Plan 2014 - 2031. 
 

• Archaeological Evaluation:
 
No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take place until a 
programme of archaeological investigation has been secured in accordance with a 
Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) which has been submitted by the applicant, for 
approval by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take place until the 
completion of the programme of archaeological investigation identified in the WSI 
defined in (i) above, and any subsequent mitigation has been agreed. 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rodwayplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Ca5fca645175e4513e89e08de0109b962%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638949338555756396%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KL5jovuiiFCh7QoHajZEpRf74zKuMjYvwXZx2dxayc8%3D&reserved=0
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The applicant will submit a final archaeological report or (if appropriate) a Post 
Excavation Assessment report and/or an Updated Project Design for approval by the 
Local Planning Authority. This shall be submitted within 6 months of the date of 
completion of the archaeological fieldwork unless otherwise agreed in advance by the 
Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: The site is of archaeological significance, and it is important that it is recorded 
by excavation before it is destroyed by development and to accord with Policy DP34 of 
the Mid Sussex District Plan 2014 - 2031 and para 221 of the NPPF.

• No development shall be carried out unless and until details of materials and finishes to 
be used for external facing and roofing have been submitted to and approved by the 
Local Planning Authority. The works shall then be carried out in accordance with the 
approved details. 

Reason: To protect the appearance of the building and the area and to accord with 
Policy DP26 of the Mid Sussex District Plan.
 

 
The Council’s ecologist has requested a condition regarding a lighting scheme, can you confirm 
whether any external lighting is proposed. 
 
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
Sent: 26 September 2025 16:23
To: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Katherine, 
 
Thank you for your email of yesterday afternoon. 
 
The Applicant has asked us to confirm their agreement to the requested Extension of Time, to 
allow the decision to be issued on or before Friday 3rd October 2025. 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Ca5fca645175e4513e89e08de0109b962%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638949338555768761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lMebITepEE4wsHRHHM2yJB43EIQ4MhKJj%2BynowLjP9A%3D&reserved=0
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We trust that this is satisfactory, and we look forward to receiving the Planning Permission 
soon. 
 
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
Sent: 25 September 2025 15:55
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Following my email yesterday I have now received the attached comments from the Ecologist, 
who raise no objection to the proposal. 
 
As these comments have now been received, I would like to require an extension of time to the 
end of next week for the application to be determined in time (3rd October). Please let me know 
if this is acceptable. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc 
Senior Planning Officer 
Mid Sussex District Council 
01444 477214 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 

Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
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From: Katherine Williams 
Sent: 24 September 2025 17:20
To: 'Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning' <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Comments are still awaited from the Council’s Ecologist and a decision will not be able to be 
made until these have been received. 
 
My apologies for this delay. 
 
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
Sent: 24 September 2025 09:34
To: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Good morning Katherine, 
 
Thank you for confirming this approach is acceptable. Are you now in a position to issue the 
Planning Permission?

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
  
 
From: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 September 2025 09:22
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Nature Space has confirmed that this statement can be provided by condition. 
 
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
Sent: 23 September 2025 16:50
To: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Katherine, 
 
This would delay matters. Can this not be dealt with by condition? I don’t recall another project 
where we have had to provide this prior to determination. 
 
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
Sent: 23 September 2025 16:47
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We are currently experiencing significant delays in responses from our Ecologist Consultants 
due to staffing issues, this is now being resolved however there is a backlog in consultations. I 
am chasing for an update regarding a timeframe for a response. 
 
I also note that Nature Space recommend that the Precautionary Working Methods Statement is 
submitted prior to determination, can this be provided. 
 
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
Sent: 17 September 2025 12:08
To: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks
 
Dear Katherine, 
 
I note that the above Planning Application is now over the target determination date (15th 
September). 

Please can you provide me with an update?

Many thanks, and best regards,
 
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
  
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
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any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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
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